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My deswr Gersrd,

I was pled to gev yowr letter of Mareh 19th. Woula
1T not be & good scheme to flx, of your arbltrery and nnfettahpd
will, nome weel-e2nd in lete Aoril, Way and June, and,if the mesustomed
obat:oles osour, sonfront the Buz:zeds with. a prévious sngapement,
of et me phoned that you are hors 48 combat and must tey agriy
anothar t.ime.

My zero hour is about mid- April, as I plan %o get away with
"Henry® Ford voveulng -:ricroges in Somerastahlre during the fipst Balr
of the ronth, but sccommodation aseams alaoat non-sexilstent and it ey
e we ghall be defentsd and veturn dejeoteilv honme. For the iaent,
though, we nre inclined to traval honefully.

I hear@firus Fraser Roberts And told him thot I codi't think,
uwider the menrpement of Blacker and his frienda, that the Burankbs

Socd 2ty was golng to oe any good to sugonice in penaral, o> to thaa

epun®ry in pertloulsp.  For my own pert, 1 shall stay away,seniing
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®Y food wishes to those who ohoose s labour n whot lonks like an
unprofitable field.

L propos of. your Geptain, T fia8d that anme of the few uathe-
2atlolane who have considersd the kind of nrohlen involved 1in
Labin Squares, Balanced Incom-lets Blogits, sto., have spoken of them
&a ?Fp#ipa] Gonflgurstions. Do you not thihk that the Higher
Ooimend ot the Home Ouard would ilke,e=y, Yutes to give o seriss ér
lsctures cn Tsotlcal Configurations, which sounds awfully military,
with a view to l:nlning how %o fix things wp in genecral ¥1th’ )
Sertaln amount of aketen asd equity ?

Yours sincerely,



